

■ PRODUCER/DIRECTOR ABOUT

With a background that blends technical and creative expertise, I bring extensive experience in filmmaking, media production, and digital content creation. I've directed and produced music videos for a range of artists, including independent and Grammy-winning, gold-certified recording artists, and have created award-winning short films. Additionally, I'm the host and producer of the long-running and acclaimed podcast Imagine If You Will, which delves into The Twilight Zone. Driven by a passion for storytelling, my focus is on building meaningful connections through film, audio, and digital media. Currently, I'm working to grow my production company, Rockshot Pictures LLC, while continuing to develop my skills and contribute to projects that resonate with diverse audiences.

SKILLS

Cinematography	Web Design
Graphic Design	Animation
Administration / leader	Drone Pilot

EDUCATION

2024-Present

ERIE COMMUNITY COLLEGE

COMMUNICATION AND MEDIA ARTS (A.S.)

2011-2012

ERIE COMMUNITY COLLEGE

ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING-CERTIFICATE IN OVERHEAD ELECTRICAL CONSTRUCTION 2003-2004

■ BROOKS INSTITUTE OF PHOTOGRAPHY

FILM AND VIDEO PRODUCTION (8 SESSIONS) 2001

I SUNY AT BUFFALO

MEDIA STUDIES (2 SEMESTERS)

EXPERIENCE

2021-Presesnt

ROCKSHOT PICTURES MEDIA GROUP, LLC

OWNER/ OPERATOR

Content development and creation. (owner / operator)
Camera Operator, Producer/ director. Professional
lighting setups. Professional audio recording,
mastering and delivery. Post-production and
deliverables. Customer service.

2016 - 2021

NATIONAL GRID

STREET LIGHT MECHANIC C

One person crew, managed and produced reports, supervised contractors, Install new and maintained street light circuits both overhead and underground. Install pole standards, luminaires, fixtures and circuit protection devices. Equipment operation including excavators, backhoes, aerial lifts. Collaboration with outside departments and crews within the department. Corporate and residential customer service

2012-2016

NATIONAL GRID

LINE MECHANIC C

One person crew, managed and produced reports, supervised contractors, Install new and maintained street light circuits both overhead and underground. Install pole standards, luminaires, fixtures and circuit protection devices. Equipment operation including excavators, backhoes, aerial lifts. Collaboration with outside departments and crews within the department. Corporate and residential customer service

REFERENCES

AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST